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To: Aquind Interconnector
Cc: NI Enquiries
Subject: FW: EN020022 – AQUIND Interconnector
Date: 26 January 2024 13:17:05

Hi Team,

See below from Mr Whittle.

Many thanks
Spencer

Spencer Barrowman | Case Manager - National Infrastructure (Environment)
The Planning Inspectorate

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

-----Original Message-----
From: Patrick Whittle <
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:50 AM
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: EN020022 – AQUIND Interconnector

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Dear Mr Wheadon

Ref EN020022

Thankyou for your letter giving information  about the delay in making a decision about the proposed AQUIND project.

I understand the Ministry of Defence is now making further opposition the project in addition to the many other organisations and individuals who have severe doubts about its viability.

Yours sincerely

Patrick Whittle
Portsmouth

On Friday, 26 January 2024 at 11:04:53 GMT, NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote:

EN020022 – AQUIND Interconnector
Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the AQUIND Interconnector Project Rationale for continuation of Re-determination Interested Party Reference number: AQUI-001 (You must quote your Interested Party Reference number…

Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the AQUIND Interconnector Project Rationale for continuation of Re-determination Interested Party Reference number: AQUI-001 (You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).
Dear Sir/Madam
Please find below a link to a letter from the Secretary of State (SoS) that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.
The letter is to inform you of the rationale for the continuation of the application’s re-determination.
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020022-005144
You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/aquind-interconnector/
Yours faithfully
AQUIND Interconnector Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-
inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C412a65bfedc749a1907c08dc1e7115b7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638418718249290216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FFxMTmoVBbGmmgfhpDdmyBMTQ0773iZ3dvVbHjGpCJc%3D&reserved=0
(The Planning Inspectorate) X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to
perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

[Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email]

mailto:NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020022-005144
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/aquind-interconnector/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/



